REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region Xl
City Schools Division of Digos

Division Memorandum No.287s. 2016

To: Private Schools, HEI's and SUC’s Offering SHS Program
el
From: DEE D. SILVA

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: ORIENTATION ON THE LEARNER INFORMATION SYSTEM (LIS)
BOSY ENROLLMENT FOR PRIVATE SHS, HEl's, AND SUC’s
OFFERING SHS PROGRAM

Date: June 13, 2016

1. Relative to DepEd Order # 34, s. 2016 re: “SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
ENROLMENT OF LEARNERS IN PRIVATE SCHOOLS, HIGHER
EDUCATION INSTITUTION, STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES
AND LOCAL UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES IN THE LEARNER
INFORMATION SYSTEM FOR BEGINNING OF SY 2016-2017" the
Planning Section will conduct a Half-day Orientation to all Private School
Heads/Administrators and LIS Coordinators offering SHS program on June
14, 2016 at the Division Office Function Hall at exactly 2:00 P.M.

2. Further, participants to this activity should bring fully charged laptop, list of
students segregated by Program with LRN for the hands on activity.

3. Your cooperation and attendance are expected for the good of the service.
Please come on time.
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